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P.O. I;ox 1260. Lynchburg. Vc. 2.:505

Telephone: (C04) 3S-:-5111

July 24, 1975

bec: JD Phinpey
Mr. L'. Cavanaugh, III GM Olds
M:.nocer, l'uclear Services KR Ellison/JF Ualters
Ark =.nsas Pcuer & Light Cc':pany 6( tc,Jen <..j r w ..-u

P. O. Era 551 ,

Little Tock, Arhancas 72203

Subject: Arht.nsas l'ucicar One - Unit One
Pressurizer Level Indicaticn
B&W P.aference NSS-S

Referenca: Letter, RA Govers to U. Cavanaugh, Subject: Pressurizer Level
Setpoint, 4/3/'S

.

Dear Mr. Cavanaugh:

Concern has been c:.precsed recently over the mo:nentary less of indicated
precsuriner level af ter a reacter trip. We understand that you are consider-
ing eating equip; ent =odifications which would caintain indicated level above
zero inches.

Althcugh the nbeve reference po!nted out that the less of pressuriner level
indicatic>n docc rot constitute va eacafe condition, uc are providing in the
att. ached repcrt. specific recewfo.:ations for maintaining pressurizer level
indicatien above 7.cru inchce.. ::. i .rport in based on ccnclucions 3 caried1

fron t.l.c c:.,::11 an cunt af dat a L1..o I:. avai tahic on ANO-1 plant perf err'anco.
Additlocal informa:Jen chenJJ I c el.: niecil to further refine ICS scd pl: cit
perforrance in the post-reactot t rip situation. B&W c:n arsist ycu in such
an evaluation as part of a !!ar ct Servi-ce Contract task.

If you have any riuct:riens, please write or c.nll.

Very tr.nly yours,

An.fjCLGnvw-/-
R. A. Govers
9ervice Manager

It'.0/l.h

cc: JW t.ndcracn
JA liailey
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